



STATE LICENSING REQUIREMENTS FOR THE APPLICATION OF EYELASH EXTENSIONS VARY FROM STATE TO STATE AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE. IT IS INCUMBENT UPON YOU TO RESEARCH THE REQUIREMENTS FOR YOUR STATE AND COMPLY WITH ANY LAWS AND REQUIREMENTS CONCERNING THE APPLICATION OF EYELASH EXTENSIONS OR ANY OTHER BEAUTY TECHNIQUE. YOU MAY FIND A LINK TO YOUR STATE'S REQUIREMENTS HERE. IT IS THE POLICY OF SCHOOL OF GLAMOLOGY® TO SELL ITS PRODUCTS ONLY TO LICENSED AND/OR CERTIFIED PROFESSIONALS IN THE BEAUTY, MEDICAL, OR DENTAL INDUSTRY. WHEREAS CERTAIN STATES DO NOT REQUIRE A LICENSE TO PRACTICE CERTAIN BEAUTY OR BODY TREATMENT DISCIPLINES, SUCH AS PERMANENT MAKE-UP ARTISTRY, SCHOOL OF GLAMOLOGY® MAY REQUIRE THAT SUCH INDIVIDUALS PROVIDE PROOF OF FORMAL CERTIFICATE TRAINING OR ACCEPTABLE CREDENTIALS WITHIN THE BEAUTY, MEDICAL, OR DENTAL FIELDS AS A PREREQUISITE TO ANY SCHOOL OF GLAMOLOGY® TRAINING AND CERTIFICATION. IT IS SOLELY YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO CONFIRM WHETHER OR NOT YOU ARE ALLOWED TO PERFORM EYELASH EXTENSIONS OR ANY OTHER BEAUTY TECHNIQUE IN YOUR STATE. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ON THIS POLICY, PLEASE DIRECT YOUR QUESTIONS TO INFO@SCHOOLOFGLAMOLOGY.COM

All instructors at the School of Glamology are licensed in Cosmetology or Esthetics and carry Cosmetology and Esthetics instructor licenses.

Classic Eyelash Extension State Regulations

State	Regulations	Web Site
A		
Alabama	No Regulations	http://aboc.state.al.us
Alaska	Hairdressers, Estheticians, Medical License	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/
Arizona	Cosmetologist, Aesthetician	http://boc.az.gov
Arkansas	Cosmetologist, Aestheticians, Barber, medical license in a medical facility.	http://healthy.arkansas.gov
C		
California	Cosmetologist, Esthetician, those working under physicians.	http://eginfo.ca.gov
Colorado	Cosmetologist, Esthetician	http://cdn.colorado.gov
Connecticut	No Regulations	http://ct.gov
D		
Delaware	No Regulations	http://delcode.delaware.gov
District of Columbia	Cosmetologist, Esthetician, Medical License	http://dcregs.dc.gov
F		

Florida	Cosmetologist, Esthetician, Full Specialist, Facial Specialist, Medical License	http://myfloridalicense.com
G		
Georgia	Master Cosmetologist, Esthetician, medical license in medical facility	http://sos.ga.gov
H		
Hawaii	Cosmetologist, Esthetician, Barber	http://hawaii.gov
I		
Idaho	No Regulations	http://ibol.idaho.gov
Illinois	Cosmetologist, Esthetician	http://ilga.gov
Indiana	Cosmetologist, Esthetician	http://.in.gov
Iowa	Cosmetologist, Esthetician, Must be performed in licensed salon	http://law.justia.com
K		
Kansas	Cosmetologist, Esthetician	http://accesskansas.org
Kentucky	Cosmetologist, Esthetician	http://lrc.ky.gov
L		

Louisiana	Cosmetologist, Esthetician	http://lsbc.louisiana.gov
M		
Maine	Cosmetologist, Aesthetician	http://mainelegislature.org
Maryland	No Regulations	http://dlslibrary.state.md.us
Massachusetts	Cosmetologist, Esthetician	http://malegislature.gov
Michigan	Cosmetologist, Esthetician	http://legislature.mi.gov
Minnesota	Cosmetologist/Esthetician	https://mn.gov/eligence/
Mississippi	Cosmetologist, Esthetician	http://msbc.state.ms.us
Missouri	No Regulations	http://pr.mo.gov
Montana	Cosmetologist, Esthetician	http://leg.mt.gov
N		
Nebraska	Cosmetologist, Esthetician	http://dhhs.ne.gov
Nevada	Cosmetologist, Aesthetician	http://leg.state.nv.us
New Hampshire	Cosmetologist, Esthetician	http://gencourt.state.nh.us

New Jersey	Cosmetologist (must be working in a salon). Medical license under a doctor	http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/
New Mexico	Esthetician	http://www.rld.state.nm.us/
New York	Cosmetologist, Esthetician	http://dos.ny.gov
North Carolina	Cosmetologist, Esthetician	http://ncga.state.nc.us
North Dakota	Cosmetologist, Esthetician	http://legis.nd.gov
O		
Ohio	Cosmetologist or Esthetician	http://codes.ohio.gov
Oklahoma	Cosmetologist, Esthetician	http://ok.gov
Oregon	Cosmetologist, Esthetician, Medical License	http://www.oregon.gov/oha/
P		
Pennsylvania	Cosmetologist, Esthetician	http://dos.state.pa.us
R		
Rhode Island	Cosmetologist, Esthetician	http://health.ri.gov
S		
South Carolina	Cosmetologist, Esthetician	http://scstatehouse.gov

South Dakota	Cosmetologist, Esthetician, Must be performed in a licensed salon	http://legis.sd.gov
T		
Tennessee	Cosmetologist, Aesthetician	http://lexisnexis.com
Texas	Cosmetologist, Esthetician, or Eyelash Extension Specialist	http://tdlr.texas.gov
U		
Utah	Cosmetologist, Barber, Esthetician	https://le.utah.gov/
V		
Vermont	Cosmetology, Esthetician	https://legislature.vermont.gov/
Virginia	Esthetician, Cosmetologist	http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/
W		
Washington	Cosmetologists, Esthetician	http://app.leg.wa.gov
West Virginia	Cosmetologists, Esthetician	http://wvbbc.com
Wisconsin	No Regulations	http://wisconsin.gov
Wyoming	Cosmetologists, Esthetician	http://cosmetology.wy.gov

#schoolofglamology #joycejade #lashclass #classiclashes #classiceyelashextensions #microblading #browsonfleek
#eyelashextensions #minklashes #lashes #lashtech